HSITONT ™

N | 4
AR
AJesaunl Ainjuad 6| « -
AJeJaulll UMo] pP|O <

aoed UMO JNOK 1e

S249AH 19A0DSI(

itinerary

PORTE MASSILLON (Massillon Gate) @) @

Dating back to the 14* century, Porte Massillon was the
main city gate. One of its two watchtowers survives in its
original form. Porte Massillon was also called the “Salt
marshes” Gate.

JUNCTION RUE DES PORCHES 0
AND RUE MASSILLON

The old town’s fortified walls are visible to the left of
this junction. In the 14t century, these walls sheltered
many small shops.

TOUR DES TEMPLIERS @) @

(The Knights Templar Tower)

The Knights Templar built a chapel here in the

13t century. These monk-soldiers owned a large
cultivation estate in the nearby Sauvebonne valley.
The tower regularly hosts temporary exhibitions.
Apr. to Oct.:

from Mon. to Sat., 09.30-12.30 and 16.00-19.00
Nov. to Mar.:

from Mon. to Sat., 09.00-12.30 and 14.00-17.30
Closed on bank holidays.

PENISCOLA HOUSE @

A porch topped by one or two levels is built in front of the
St Paul city gate in the 16™ century. The building underwent
extensive modifications and enlargement in the 19" century.

SAINT PAUL COLLEGIATE CHURCH @ @

A Romanesque-style building from the 12* century. The
gothic nave dates back to the 14* century. The collegiate
church displays one of the most important ex-voto
collections in France (432 pieces) as well as beautiful
stained-windows and altarpieces.

Closed for refurbishment.

PASSAGE JULES ROMAIN @
(Jules Romain Alley)

A picturesque small street located right under a beautiful
Renaissance architectural block with mullioned windows.

PORTE DES PRINCES (The Princes’ Gate)

A neo-gothic gate probably built at the beginning of the
20 century upon a local resident’s initiative.

301440 1SRNOL

CASTEL SAINTE CLAIRE (St Claire Castle) €

The house was built in 1849 by Olivier Voutier upon the ruins
of a nunnery. Olivier Voutier was an erudite architect and an
art passionate. During a trip to Greece, Voutier excavated the
Venus de Milo (now shown in the Louvre Museum). The Castel
Sainte Claire was the American writer Edith Wharton's winter
residency from 1920 to 1937. The beautiful garden has been
kept intact and has received the label Remarkable Garden.
The gardens are opened every day.

Winter: 08.00-17.30 | Summer: 08.00-19.00

CUPULE SLABS

Small cavities (called cupules) and grooves dating back to the
end of the Neolithic. They are believed to be man-made and
were associated with a water-related divinatory rite.

THE CASTLE ® @

The Knights of Fos built the castle in the 11 century.
Resting upon a rocky peak overlooking the town, its
location was chosen for strategic reasons, the view
allowing for better surveillance and defence. As the
surviving ruins can attest, the castle has known many
changes throughout the years. It was turned into a military
fort in the 13* century before being partially destroyed in
1596 upon Henry IV’s request and finally dismantled in 1620
under the reign of King Louis XIII.

VILLA NOAILLES @

This house, a beautiful example of Modernist architecture,
was built by the architect Robert Mallet-Stevens in the
1920s for the Parisian art patrons Marie-Laure and Charles
de Noailles. Here, the Noailles used to welcome the
artistic elite of the time and hosted memorable parties.
The house has now been turned into a creative space. Its
permanent collection and temporary design, architecture,
fashion or photography exhibitions are open to public
visits. Below the house, the terraced gardens of St Bernard
Park have also received the label “Remarkable Garden’”.
Closed on Tuesdays and Bank Holidays (and on Mondays
between October and June)

For more details on opening hours, call (+33) 4 98 08 01 98
St Bernard's terrace gardens have been labelled
“Remarkable Garden”

Opened every day

Winter: 08.00-17.00 | Summer: 08.00-19.30

PORTE BARRUC (Barruc Gate) () @
The only surviving double gate from the town'’s fortified inner
walls. It is in remarkable state of conservation and has kept its
original apparatus and gothic arches. The original portcullis
slots and the interior of the casements are also visible.

ROMANESQUE HOUSE @ @

Typical house from the 13* century. The original geminate
windows have been modified in time.

PLACE PORTALET (Portalet Square) ()
The square bears the name of a small gate pierced in
the outer fortified city walls. A tower has survived and
is now a private house.

anSIWIH 1 412dod paj>£>21 %001 uo yul |p328A Yym pajulid soM JUBWINZ0P SIY L

'53J2AH,P 311 UOIIEDIUNWIWIOD 3DIAIDS ‘95517 211314 ‘DWISINOL P DYJO @ :S3PAID 030 - AWSLINOL P DY40,] 3 ({EA-NP-2333]eA BT) @D OIPNIS :U0IIdONPOIY

WO 2WISIIN0I-S2ISAY MMM

JWSIINOL 3a

EBIEE(C

05 ¥810 6 ¥ (£5+)

:J]p> aspa)d ‘uoipuLioju] 310w J04
s)IsiA paping sasodoid
DUO 151N0J Y1
‘AuowLiypd |pinypu pup
211051y s242AH 3nogp a10uw
Mouy 0 1583 250l 404

‘Aydes8oyoyd
pue uolysey ‘udisap ‘ainyd>ayydue ul Suisijerdads
adeds aA1ea1D B MOU SI 3| "SWI) 3Y) JO apJed
-JueAR D13SI1iE SY) Pa1deIl]e SI)|IRON B||IA
3Y1 ‘sO¢ pue sQZ6L 9Y1 U] 213 ‘A01510) 057
‘UoSUaAR)S “1Y ‘08nH J01DIA Sulpnjdoul sau9kH
ul swi} swos puads 0] sWed SI9)LIM pue
sysiue Auel “(Kiesaunyl saiakH £inuad 61
ay1 *J2) se)|1A Juajndo pue sja30y snonxn)
yaim 8uoje 3)Inq a1am spooyinoqydiau MaN S
‘SyjuowW Jajuim ay) ui Ajje1dadss ‘Adeido)sie
ueadoun3 ay3 Joj uoljeunysap Aepijoy Jejndod
e 5Wedaq os)e 312 3y} ‘Owl} Jey) 1y "PJ4OM a3y}
puno.e ||e p|os a4aMm Jey) 3.1 wijed Suipnjpul
‘sa1dads snoliea moug pue jueid o paliels
s1auapued s A115 sy ‘Kinjusd 61 243 U] “uapies
13y u1 pajueld aq 03 59241 D130Xa pue 38uUeIO
1oJ payjse pue 95| Ul sa19AH Ul pake)s 1DIpS
ap aulayle) ‘sioysiA uepiodwi Suipoellje
pa1Je)s siayjeam wiem s 11D Y3 ‘@duessieusy
3y u| "(A1esaunyi umoy plO ay3 o) pouad siyy
woJ} d)ep sa1ed 13])INOUS4 pUe UOJ|ISSe aY L

o
211nd}4 djIA

"3]Inq 24aMm s|jem K310 MaN “||IY Y3 JO 193} 33 O}
Kem ay3 |je pajmeuds ‘Aj3ueoyiudis umois pey yoiym
‘umoy ay3 ‘K1njuad ,91 3y u| "sdoouy J1ay) pasy 01
9)e)59 |eanynoLiSe o8.e) e payio)dxs oym sisIpjos
-juow a1am Jejdwa] sy3iuy ‘Kep siyy 03 SSAIAINS
11125 351e)g 1S JaMO] Y] ‘SI9MO) SII JO SUQ A1d

3Y3 01 1xau Aiapuewwod e 3jing Jejdwa] syysiuy
ay1 ‘Ainjuad 7] ay1 u| ‘pouiad siyy jo ssjduwrexs

|ean3daliydJe |je aJe 23e8 110 dnueg ay3 pue younyd

,IN€d 1S ‘UMO) PO dY) Ul SISNOY UBWIOY Y| ‘MOJ3q
ure)d ay3 u ma43 ‘uoyda)oud s3I JSpUN ‘UMO] ||ews
Pay11104 © pUE |)IY Sy} UO 3)3SEd e 3]INg SO JO
s3ySiuy| ayy ‘KInjuad || 8y u| "sady S9)PPIN Y1 Ul
K312 3Y3 10§ Y3|ESM JO 324nOS Juedylusis e ‘saysiew
1]eS 3] O} SJ3JaJ pUE SeJy Ulle] SY] WO SWOd

o1 sieadde seuf3 ‘saiakH awedaq ‘sieak ay3 Suoje
“Yo1ym seuk3 swieu ay) JO UOIUSW ew 1Sy ‘q'Y
£96 01 >2eq Sullep SJUSWIND0( $240YS S31 UO BIq|O
40 3s0dino |edsswWod ay) paysi|qelss a))Iasiey
wo.) 8UIWOD sJojles 32319 “'g AINJUad Y3inoy
ay) U] 'sawl} |edlio3siy-aad aduls pajiqeyul usaq
sey sau2kH Jo A112 ayy Aq pardnodo Kiojliuey ay |

s919AH Jo Kioisiy

itinerary

PARK HOTEL @)

The current Park Hotel is located in the centre of an ancient
orange-tree orchard where Charles X once planned to
establish a residence. The orchard subsequently became the

property of the bishop Raphael of Bologna who offered it as

a gift to Louis XIV. The neoclassic-styled palace was built in
the 19*" century as the Grimm'’s Park Hotel. The Park Hotel’s
Rotunda hosts the offices of the Hyéres Tourist Office.

FACADE, PLACE CLEMENCEAU Q

(Clémenceau Square)
Beautiful example of a 19*" century building fagade.

LUTETIA PALACE @

Once a luxury hotel, it was a popular destination among

19 century visitors who came to Hyéres to seek warmth
and sun in the winter months. The architecture is Neoclassic
and the building offers beautiful examples of caryatides,
ancient columns and fruit garlands.

VILLA CHAPOULART )
AND THE TOUR JEANNE

The architect Pierre Chapoulart was commissioned

the construction of these two villas by Alexis Godillot’,

a wealthy entrepreneur who played an important role

in the renewal of the Hyéres’ urban plan in the 19% century.

GRAND HOTEL DES ILES D'OR o

One of the most beautiful palaces in the city, it was an
important tourist destination for winter tourism in the

19 century. Built by Alexis Godillot, the hotel comprised of 100

rooms all oriented South, magnificent salons and a lush garden.

VILLA SAINT HUBERT or GODILLOT o

This house was Alexis Godillot's” main residence. It was
built by Pierre Chapoulart at the end of the 19*" century and
displays an exuberant style quite characteristic of Chapoulart.

SAINT-MARIE DES ANGES e

A convalescent home for Franciscan nuns. The church was re-built
at the end of the 19" century in limestone and dressed stone.

GODILLOT RIDING STABLES & RING 0

Built by Pierre Chapoulart in 1882 at the request of Alexis
Godillot’, they have been turned into private accommodations.

MOORISH VILLA @)

Designed by Pierre Chapoulart and built by Alexis Godillot”. The
house was made in the very fashionable Orientalist style of the
time. Queen Victoria visited the gardens of the villa in 1892.

GODILLOT FOUNTAIN o
AND ANGLICAN CHURCH

A generous patron, Alexis Godillot” offered this
monumental fountain to the town. Nearby, the neo-
gothic Anglican Church was consecrated in 1884 by the
Bishop of Gibraltar and was a popular place of worship
for the British community until 1953.

VILLA LA CRIQUETTE

A 20" century villa made in Provencal Genovese style.
Its architecture mixes bricks and ceramics.

TUNISIAN VILLA (D @

This was Alexis Chapoulart’s main residence and office.
Its architectural style is characteristic of the so-called
Moorish art that mixes earthenware, Moorish arches
and geometrical patterns.

GRAND HOTEL DES PALMIERS m
(Palm Trees Grand Hotel)

A late 19" century luxurious hotel. It is oriented full
South and used to shelter beautiful exotic gardens and
fountains. It is now used as a secondary school.

ANATOLE FRANCE () @
PRIMARY SCHOOL

Built between 1888 and 1889, it is a prime example
of “Jules Ferry” schools. Jules Ferry was a French
Minister of Education who is best remembered for
having introduced free primary schools and laic
education to the country. The particularities of the
school are its very large covered playground as well
as an Ancient and Renaissance style fagade.

FACADES, AVENUE JOSEPH CLOTIS @

This avenue was the equivalent of Nice’s famous
“Promenade des Anglais” in its time. Queen Victoria
enjoyed strolling along the avenue, surrounded by her
royal entourage.

@ Medieval @ 16 century 20* century Neolithic @ 19" century @ National Heritage building
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